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From: Michael Michelon
To: Alanis, Sarah
Subject: Re: A2SF City-Affiliated Trustee Nominations
Date: Thursday, September 26, 2024 9:14:27 PM

Hi Sarah,

In accordance with our bylaws, I'm sharing the nominations of the following trustees to the 
Ann Arbor Summer Festival board.

The A2SF Board of Trustees nominates candidates to the Board on behalf of the City and 
University and seeks approval from the City and University of their respective nominations. 
The City Council may approve the nomination of City candidates by resolution, or the City 
shall notify A2SF within 90 days of receipt of the names of candidates nominated if it objects 
to the nomination of a candidate to the Board of Trustees.

If an objection is made, the Board of Trustees shall nominate a new candidate and follow the 
preceding procedures until a candidate is accepted without objection.

The Board of Trustees consist of the Trustees having the power to vote, who shall not exceed 
thirty-four in number. At all times, to the fullest extent possible, the number of Trustees on the 
Board whose nominations are subject to approval by the City shall equal the number of 
Trustees whose nominations are subject to approval by the University.

For a three-year term beginning in November 2024: Vinal Desai Burbeck

Mike

Mike Michelon | Executive Director
Ann Arbor Summer Festival (A2SF)
210 Huronview Blvd, Ann Arbor, MI 48103
734-994-5899
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